

## **Tri-Village Local Schools**

The Tri-Village Local School District Board of Education met in regular session on Monday, November 21, 2022, at 6:30 p.m. with the following members present: Tim Bevins, Shane Coby, Darin Dubbs, Tracy Frech, and Tom Schlechty. Josh Sagester and Kim Chowning were in attendance as well as Heather Brown (community member).

The Board members approved the minutes for the regular meeting held on October 17, 2022.

Superintendent Report: Occupancy was granted on November 18 for the Patriot Activity Center. There are still several punch list items for the PAC and Early Learning Center to be completed. Personnel from Level MB will remain on site to work through these items, particularly the atrium flooring and imperfections in the gym floor as well as issues with speakers, student section steps, and ceiling tiles. Behr Design, LLC has provided a quote to update the wayfinding signage which will be installed in the spring at the latest. Mr. Sagester was happy to announce that over thirty veterans attended the Veteran's Day program on November 11. Mr. Morris, Mrs. Black, Mr. Mead, Mr. Bialowas, Mr. Wirrig, Joanie Hollinger, and the kindergarten teaching staff spearheaded the event. The high school student council and FFA also provided a breakfast for our service men/women. The National Honor Society induction took place on November 9 and the following students were inducted: Torie Richards, Haylee Potter, Kiersten Wilcox, Nataleigh Koontz, Macy Howell, Josh Metzcar, Taylor Begoon, Lydia Ayette, Trey Homan, and Grace Bergman. Congratulations to all these students! Mr., Sagester reviewed value added teacher reports with are identified in three sections: 1) significant evidence that the teacher's students made more growth than expected, 2) evidence that the teacher's students made growth as expected, and 3) significant evidence that the teacher's students made less growth than expected. Mr. Bialowas and Mr. Wirrig hosted their annual Dinner Theatre on November 10 and November 13. A final quote was received from Ludy Greenhouse to update and improve the FFA greenhouse. The project should begin soon! Patriot Sports Radio held their first broadcast on November 18 at Schlechty's Sports Bar & Grill. This will be a nice feature for our athletic teams and coaches. Mr. Sagester shared extracurricular honors. The football team finished the season with a 11-2 record while making it to the regional semi-finals and the Sweet 16 two years in a row. Western Ohio Athletic Conference accolades are as follows: First Team Offense (RB - Reed Wehr, QB - Braden Keating, WR - Tanner Printz, and Offensive Line Dillan Plush and Blake Weyant), Second Team Offense (Offensive Line Christian Cantrell), First Team Defense (Defensive Line Seth Cook, Linebacker Austin Rismiller, and Defensive Back Justin Finkbine), Second Team Defense (Linebacker Reed Wehr and Defensive Back Noah Finkbine), and Special Mention Logan Call and Jace Lipps. Congratulations to our own Matt Hopkins who received Division VI Coach of the Year recognition. All Southwest District honors include First Team (Braden Keating - Offensive Player of the Year, WR Tanner Printz, RB Reed Wehr, OL Dillan Plush, OL Blake Weyant, DL Seth Cook, LB Austin Rismiller, and DB Justin Finkbine) and Honorable Mention Christian Cantrell. The girls' basketball season opened in the PAC on November 18 against Chaminade Julienne. There was a very large crowd in attendance! A boys' scrimmage will take place at home on November 26 versus Greenview.

Building and Grounds Committee Report: Kevin Flory donated several large rocks to beautify the facility drives.

The Board of Education members voted on the following motions:

## PERSONNEL CONSIDERATIONS

- 1. Recommendation to approve the monthly employment of substitute teachers for the 2022-2023 school year as submitted and updated monthly by the Darke County Educational Service Center.
- 2. Recommendation to employ Greg Pearson as a classified substitute custodian for the 2022-2023 school year.
- 3. Recommendation to issue a one year (2022-2023) limited supplemental contract to Jeff Enicks, Volunteer Archery Coach, pending the issuance of a valid Ohio coaching certification/license, and all other requirements as set forth by the Ohio Department of Education and the Ohio High School Athletic Association.

## FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS

1. Recommendation to approve the financial reports as presented by the Treasurer.

- 2. Recommendation to approve the FY2023 five-year forecast.
- 3. Recommendation to accept the following donations:

<u>Donor</u>	<b>Account</b>	<u>Amount</u>	<b>Purpose</b>
Charles Martin (Martin Livestock			
Trucking)	Archery	\$ 200.00	
Coblentz Agency	Archery	\$ 200.00	
Greenville Dairy King	Archery	\$ 100.00	
Justin Kremer	Archery	\$ 200.00	
JV Moore Farms, LLC	Archery	\$ 100.00	
Anna Bier Gallery	Art Club	\$ 500.00	
Dudley and Sharon Lipps	Athletics	\$ 3,000.00	
First Rate Industries	Athletics	\$ 3,500.00	Scoreboard Sponsor
Garmann/Miller & Associates, Inc.	Athletics	\$ 1,500.00	Scoreboard Sponsor
Hollinger Excavating, Inc.	Athletics	\$ 750.00	Scoreboard Sponsor
Level MB	Athletics	\$ 2,500.00	Scoreboard Sponsor
Richmond Builders Supply	Athletics	\$ 1,500.00	Scoreboard Sponsor
Schlechty's Sports Bar & Grill	Athletics	\$ 114.00	
State Farm Shane Bietry	Athletics	\$ 1,500.00	Scoreboard Sponsor
Wat-Kem Mechanical, Inc	Athletics	\$ 250.00	
Red Front Inn, Inc.	Athletics	\$ 1,500.00	Scoreboard Sponsor
Tri-Village Music Boosters	Chorus	\$ 530.80	
Shockey-Ryan Insurance Agency, Inc.	Class of 2023	\$ 100.00	
New Madison Community 4th of July	Class of 2024	\$ 107.00	
Ramco Electric Motors, Inc.	Cross Country	\$ 250.00	
Nancy Ross	Kg Club	\$ 30.00	
Greenville Car Wash LLC	MD	\$ 100.00	

## **NEW BUSINESS**

- 1. Recommendation to approve presented board policies.
- 2. Recommendation to appoint Shirley Dubbs to an extended seven-year term as a Trustee of the New Madison Public Library Board commencing on January 1, 2023, through December 31, 2029.

**EXECUTIVE SESSION -** The Board of Education adjourned to executive session pursuant to ORC Section 121.22 (G)(1) to consider the appointment, employment, dismissal, discipline, promotion, demotion, or compensation of a public employee or official. Time in 7:00 and time out 8:25 p.m.

The meeting adjourned at 8:26 p.m.